
From: Craig, Janet
To: "Eliot Ivan Bernstein"
Subject: RE: Re: Bernstein Family Expense 2008 Volvo XC90 Estimate
Date: Friday, December 14, 2012 3:35:16 PM

Eliot,
 
Please send me a copy of the final invoice and I will make a check payable to the provider directly. 
Please let me know if you want the check mailed to you or directly to them.
 
We will be closing the Legacy account and transferring the money to the custody account I
mentioned to you in my prior email.  Please send the checkbooks and registers to my attention at
the address below.
 
Janet Craig, CTFA
Senior Vice President & Compliance Officer
Oppenheimer Trust Company
18 Columbia Turnpike
Florham Park, NJ 07932
Tel: 973-245-4635
Fax: 973-245-4699
Email: Janet.Craig@opco.com
 

From: Eliot Ivan Bernstein [mailto:iviewit@iviewit.tv] 
Sent: Monday, December 10, 2012 5:45 PM
To: Craig, Janet
Subject: FW: Re: Bernstein Family Expense 2008 Volvo XC90 Estimate

Janet ~ You sent us already $1469 in November expenses for this Volvo servicing based on
the estimate, we took the car in and the quote is below for service at 3024.83, we need to
pay this to get car out of service.  I heard from Rachel that you will now be in charge of
the Legacy acct and bill paying so I am not sure of how you want to handle.  I can write a
check from Candice’s account for the 1479 we set aside already and then how would you
like to cover the difference of $1555.83, would you like to pay them direct or wire me the
balance and should we have the final bill made to Bernstein Family LLC and sent to you
with us as a copy?  Let me know on car soon as we have to return the rental and let me
know if you would like me to send over the Legacy check books and registers of Rachel’s
she dropped off here.  Best ~ Eliot

From: Candice M Bernstein [mailto:candyb@rockitcargo.com]
Sent: Sunday, December 09, 2012 10:58 PM
To: iviewit@iviewit.tv
Subject: FW: 2008 XC90

 
 



Candice Bernstein
Business Development Manager
Rock-It Cargo USA LLC
candyb@rockitcargo.com
(561) 245.8644 (o)
(561) 886.7627 (c)
Corporate HQ - Los Angeles, California
5438 West 104th Street
Los Angeles, CA 90045
Rock It Cargo USA LLC @ http://www.rockitcargo.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:
The information in this Email and any attachments are confidential and are intended for the addressee
only. Any unauthorized use, distribution, copying or disclosure of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please contact the sender immediately. It
is our policy that E-mails are intended for and be used for business purposes only. No responsibility is
accepted by Rock-It Cargo USA LLC for personal E-mails, or E-mails unconnected with the company
business. Rock-It Cargo USA LLC conducts all business transactions in accordance with its terms and
conditions. Use of our services constitutes acceptance of our terms and conditions. A copy of the
terms and conditions is available upon request or can be obtained from our website
@ http://www.rockitcargo.com/ktml2/files/uploads/RICTCS.pdf
 
 

From: Marino, Mike [mailto:mmarino@holmanauto.com]
Sent: Friday, December 07, 2012 11:31 AM
To: 'CANDYB@ROCKITCARGO.COM'
Subject: 2008 XC90



Upon Multi Point inspection of vehicle we check for worm or damaged
parts and found that the 2 left front and 2 right front suspension control
arm bushing are showing signs of wear and are starting to separate.
The cause of failure to these bushing are from wear and not damaged
as we see no sign of impact on worn parts. If parts (control arm
bushings) are not replaced and tires are replaced and a 4 wheel
alignment is performed when alignment is performed and vehicle is not
moved and still on alignment rack alignment will show it’s perfect. As
vehicle is moved and driven around and normal driving is done in time
alignment will shift and may cause premature tire wear. We can not
determine length of time of control arm bushings being worn and
starting to fail. Vehicle was in our shop on 07/03/12 with 58698 miles
and was not noticed at that time.

Thank You,

Mike Marino * Service Advisor

MARGATE VOLVO

MARGATE LINCOLN INC.

mailto:mmarino@holmanauto.com

Facebook: www.facebook.com/margatelmv

Work: (954) 738-1081

Fax: (954) 972-1906

Web:http://www.margatelincoln.com http://www.margatevolvo.com

"Holman Automotive Since 1924"

From: Marino, Mike [mailto:mmarino@holmanauto.com]
Sent: Friday, December 07, 2012 10:31 AM
To: 'CANDYB@ROCKITCARGO.COM'
Subject: FW: 2008 Volvo XC90

________________________________________
From: Marino, Mike
Sent: Thursday, December 06, 2012 5:56 PM
To: 'TOURCANDY@GMAIL.COM'
Subject: 2008 Volvo XC90



A/C Problem is the A/C blower motor and Blower motor speed controller parts and labor
$1148.00

Left front low beam bulb $38.00

Front Suspension control arm bushings parts and labor $848.00

4 wheel alignment $ 105.95

2 Tires matching new tires on vehicle $264.95 each mount/balance $590.00

60k maintenance $689.88 – Oil Change $629.88

Total is $3359.83 Spoke with Service Mgr ok to give you 10% off bill so your total is
$3024.83 plus tax
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

This communication and any attached files may contain information that is confidential or privileged. If this
communication has been received in error, please delete or destroy it immediately. Please go to
www.opco.com/EmailDisclosures< transmission. this to pertaining disclosures further and information important
for>


